Senator Allison - Questions - Different Treatment for Complementary Health

Australia - the Pan product recall of June last year - now an Australian Senator, Lyn Allison, is asking some pointed questions to the minister of health...

Kind regards

Josef

-----Original Message-----
From: Ramm, Natasha (Sen L. Allison) [mailto:Natasha.Ramm@aph.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 9 February 2004 8:15 AM
Subject: Senator Allison - Questions - Different Treatment for Complementary Health
For your information Senator Allison put the following questions to the Federal Government on the TGA's Pan Pharmaceuticals recall and on its failure to act on the very large number of adverse reactions and deaths each year attributed to pharmaceuticals.
We will let you know when the answers come in.
Natasha Ramm
Office of Senator Lyn Allison
***********************
QUESTION ON NOTICE - asked 2nd February 2004
Senator Allison asks the Minister for Health and Ageing;
1. Why were the 1369 Pan Pharmaceutical products destroyed following their recall in April 2003?


2.      a)      Were any of these products tested?
         b)      If not, why not?


3.      a)      Were any of those products the subject of reported  adverse reactions or death?
         b)      If so, can details be provided?


4.      What were the total quantities returned for each of those products?


5.      How many of these products were destroyed and where?
QUESTION ON NOTICE - asked 2nd February 2004
Senator Allison asks the Minister for Health and Ageing;
1.      How many PBS prescriptions have been filled each year since bupropion, or zyban was approved by the TGA in 2000?
2. What are the conditions for which bupropion is listed and approved?


3.      Can a copy of the TGA's pre-market evaluation of zyban or bupropion be provided?


4.      How many adverse reactions to bupropion have been reported to ADRAC each year in Australian since 2000?


5.      How many deaths have been attributed to the consumption of bupropion each year in Australia since 2000?


6.      How do the statistics for 4) and 5) above compare which those of the UK, USA and Canada?
7. How many deaths and/or adverse reactions would normally warrant a Class 1 product recall?


8.      Did the TGA consider recalling this product, and if so what were its conclusions?


9.      To what are the adverse reactions and deaths attributed?
10.    What testing has the TGA conducted on bupropion?
11.    Can details be provided of the 20 pharmaceuticals in use in Australia which generate the most complaints to ADRAC of deaths and adverse reactions, by year since 1990 together with an indication of the action taken by the TGA to each?
